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From: Kelly Alison (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [alison.kelly9@§ 1&S
Sent: 15/02/2016 3:41:39 PM e
To: Harvey lan (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [i.harvey@ 1&S
Subject: RE: Neonatal mortality
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Thanks, | also have a response from St6eve re the Kirk up actions about a more ‘joined up’ approach — | will forward on

Regards, Alison

# helle my name is

Alison Kelly
Director of Nursing & Quality
Countess of Chester Hospital NHS Foundation Trust

Tel: (01 1&S i
Email: alison.kelly9@ __1&S __:

From: Harvey Ian (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Sent: 15 February 2016 15:21

To: Kelly Alison (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Subject: FW: Neonatal mortality

FYI —in the light of Sarah’s earlier graph, which | have to say wasn’t very well set out, made things look far worse than
they are.

| queried with Steve the sharing/joint work with Obs and their previous review and he said:” They will get joined up at
the Women and Children’s governance board”.

Regards

(an

lan Harvey
Medical Director

Tel: 01 T1as” i/ Exti 1&S i
i.harvey@ 1&S !

From: Brearey Stephen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Sent: 15 February 2016 11:04

To: Harvey Ian (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Cc: Jayaram Ravi (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Subject: RE: Neonatal mortality

Hi lan,

It wasn’t an external review, but we did have a review of all the cases from 2015 to identify any themes or common
learning and | did invite an external neonatologist from LWH to join us and contribute, which was very useful.

| have attached the draft minutes and actions from the meeting. | have only circulated it to the attendees so far in case
anyone wanted to add any further comments. Once | have feedback from everyone, I'll circulate it more widely and
make sure all the actions are completed.

INQO038984_0001



Best wishes,
Steve

Dr Steve Brearey
Consultant Paediatrician

Countess of Chester Foundation NHS Trust

Liverpool Rd
Chester
CH2 1UL

From: Harvey Ian (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Sent: 15 February 2016 10:22

To: Brearey Stephen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Subject: Neonatal mortality

Dear Steve

Am | correct in thinking that you commissioned an external review of recent neonatal deaths? If so, is there any early

feedback ahead of this week’s visit?

Thanks

(an

lan Harvey
Medical Director

Tel: 01 __ 1&S___ VEx{ __1&S

iharvey@ 1&S |
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